Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: 800676705 Our Ref: CC6/AIG13014849/Kza3 Date of accident on
7/08/2013

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Saliha,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we just received TP LOD, kindly assist to inform/ forward to new CSE and reopen case
in Merimen for our further handling.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Zayyer

Sant: Friday, ¥ November, 2014 1:34 PM

To: Pillai, Sherini; "Syed-Yusoff, Saliha'; 'Elaine Chia'

Cc: CS A Team

Subject: Your Ref: BO0B7E705 Our Ref: CCB/AIG12014848/Kza3 Date of accident on 7/08/2013

accident involving GX 3727H & SFH 1998E

Your Ref: 800676705
QOur Ref: CC&/AIG13014849/Kza3

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Date of accident on 7/08/2013 accident involving GX 3727TH & SFH 1995B

Refer to the above matter and our discussion on 4/11/2014.

Above matter is clear for liability. However, workshop had not finalized with our surveyor until now.

In view of the above, we are intending to temporary close the file and submit our report to your good offi
If there are any new developments in future, kindly inform us and we will follow up if necessary.

Thanks and Best Regards
Zayer

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

DID: 6841 2409

Fax: 6741 4108



